

Jane E. Benner, MSW, LISW, LICDCS

Objective

Counseling/Social Work position encompassing the experiences and education which I have acquired during my professional career, including program development and implementation, social work practice with individuals and groups, chemical dependency counseling, clinical supervision responsibilities, and teaching at Wright State University, Capital University, and United Methodist Schools of Christian Mission for more than 25 years.

Employment History

TCN Behavioral Healthcare Services, 452 W. Market St., Xenia, OH 45385

November 2013 to February 2014: Chemical Dependency Counselor III

Assessed individuals; lead groups; and counseled individuals.

The Volunteers of America, Greater Ohio, 1931 S. Gettysburg Ave., Dayton, OH 45417

July 2011 to October 2013: Program Director

- Managed all programming for 100 men at the Dayton VOA Corrections program
- Supervised staff, students and volunteers
- Participated in Community Reentry work and other community events
- Managed budget and solicited financial/ material support from the community

The Salvation Army Booth House, 624 S. Main St., Dayton, OH 45402

September 1989 to June 2011: Program Director

- Supervised program and staff.
- Coordinated services with other agencies.
- Supervised college students and church volunteers.
- Provided training sessions for all staff
- Supervised six funding contracts.
- Responsible for fund raising and public relations.

Van Buren United Methodist Community Center, 500 Hickory St., Dayton, OH 45410

August 1977 to August 1989: Program Director

- Supervised staff
- Planned and implemented programs for low-income families
- Recruited and supervised students/volunteers from churches and the community

Jane E. Benner, MSW, LISW, LICDCS

August 1974 – 1977: Short-term missionary for United Methodist Church

- Planned programs for low-income children and youth in two East Dayton neighborhoods
- Supervised UD students from Appalachia Club in neighborhoods adjacent to the University of Dayton
- Responsible for public relations and fund raising.

Credentials

| | | |
|-------|--|------|
| LISW | Ohio Social Worker & Counseling Board | 1999 |
| LICDC | Ohio Credentialing Board | 1997 |
| ICADC | Internationally Certified Alcohol & Drug Counselor | 1997 |
| MSW | University of Cincinnati | 1997 |
| LSW | Ohio Social Worker & Counseling Board | 1992 |
| MA | United Theological Seminary | 1980 |
| BA | Mount Union College | 1974 |

Education

Professional Affiliations

National Association of Social Workers

References

References are available on request.